
Addendum #1 – Questions & Answers 
Request for Proposal #15-010-28:  Forestry Department 
Services for Chemically Treating Cut Stumps  
 
 

1) What species need to be treated?  Do pines need to be treated also or only species 
that resprout? 

 
The main objective is to treat stumps of oak and maple along with stumps of other species that 
may resprout.   

  
2) If this information is available - What is the average number of stumps/acre?  What 

are the average diameters? 
 

The average stumps/acre varies some.  I don’t have that number.  The diameters range from 4 
inches to 20+ inches. 

  
3) Are there specific herbicides that the county will allow or prohibit? 

 
The herbicide listed in the RFP is the one to be used.  It is triclopyr. 

  
4) What is an acceptable success rate for prevention of regrowth? 

 
We are hoping to get 80+% prevention. 

  
5) What is the probable start date that applications can be made? 

 
The start date can occur once the RFPs have been gone through and the Forestry & Parks 
Committee award the work. 

  
6) Are there any accepted Chemically treated cut stump proposals from previous years 

that are available for my review? 
 

This is the first Chemically treated cut stump proposal we have done.  I have nothing for you to 
review. 

 


